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Andy Beshear transportation.ky.gov Jim Gray
GOVERNOR SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM
TO: All KYTC Prequalified Contractors
FROM: Rachel Mills, P.E. & WL
Director

Division of Construction Procurement
DATE: May 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Announcement of Brent Spence Industry Forum

ODOT and KYTC is inviting companies interested in working on, engaging in, or leading the Brent
Spence Bridge Corridor Design-Build Project to attend an Industry Forum scheduled for June 7, 2022
(beginning 9 am) at the Northern Kentucky Convention Center.

Industry Forum Flyer

There is a link to register to attend within the Flyer, and if attending, please register utilizing the
Flyer’s link.

ODOT and KYTC will also offer the opportunity for One-on-One meetings to interested DB Contract
Leads. One-on-One meetings will be held in the afternoon. The flyer registers you for the forum, but
interested DB Contract Leads must send a request for a One-on-One meeting

to: BSBProcurement(@dot.ohio.gov.

The Brent Spence Procurement website will be updated as procurement information becomes
available.
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